FILED JUL 03, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 03759-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

From: Marguerite Mclean

To: Dale Mailhot

Cc: Dan Hoppe; Carl Vinson; Hyma Vedula; Lynn Fisher
Subject: Declassification of Confidential Documents - 130000-OT
Date: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 2:29:20 PM

Dale,

Per this e-mail, The Clerk’s Office will destroy confidential DNs 03644-07, 03645-07, 03647-
07, and 03648-07.

Thank you.

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission

Office of Commission Clerk

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Dale Mailhot

Sent: Wednesday, July 03, 2013 2:25 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Dan Hoppe; Carl Vinson; Hyma Vedula

Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential Documents

The four documents listed below should be destroyed.

Thanks

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 1:14 PM

To: Dale Mailhot

Cc: Dan Hoppe; Carl Vinson; Lynn Fisher; Hyma Vedula
Subject: Declassification of Confidential Documents

The confidential documents listed below have reached their retention date.
Would you like to:

1.) Give a new retention date

2.) Declassify the documents and place in public docket file

3.) Or destroy the documents

03644-07 — CMP/Fisher - (CONFIDENTIAL) Volume 2 of Commission staff's work papers [for
AT&T] for special construction practices for major Florida ILECS.

03645-07 — CMP/Fisher - (CONFIDENTIAL) Volume 3 of Commission staff's work papers [for
Embarqg] for special construction practices for major Florida ILECS. (x-ref. DN 05564-06)
03647-07 — CMP/Fisher - (CONFIDENTIAL) Volume 4 of Commission staff's work papers [for
Verizon] for special construction practices for major Florida ILECS.
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03648-07 - CMP/Fisher - (CONFIDENTIAL) CD of Commission staff's work papers [for AT&T,
Embarg, and Verizon] for special construction practices for major Florida ILECS [DNs 03644-
07, 03645-07, and 03647-07].

Please advise what action should be taken.

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





